
From: PANC 
Sent: 6/27/2011 9:48:20 AM 
To: 'St. Marie, Stephen' (stephen.stmarie@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Status of July 12 — No for Comr Florio, Likely Yes for Lawrence Livermore 

Lab Guy on Cyber Security for the Electric System 

Steve, 

Is John Grosh confirmed? Can I get details on his talk ASAP? 

thanks, 

Jeff 

From: St. Marie, Stephen [mailto:stephen.stmarie@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 2:44 PM 
To: St. Marie, Stephen; Sean Beatty; Ken Cleaveiand; Eric Eisenman; Larry Finne; Jeffrey Gray; Les 
Guliasi; Jerry Haiiisey; Rand Havens; Bevin Hong; Avis Kowaiewski; Greg Lamberg; Jane Luckhardt; 
Jan Pepper; Michael Woods 
Cc: PANC 
Subject: Status of July 12 - No for Comr Florio, Likely Yes for Lawrence Livermore Lab Guy on Cyber 
Security for the Electric System 

Ladies and Gentlemen of th IC Board, 

We will riot have Comr Florio on July 12. I spoke w him this morning, and he was 
hesitant to commit because of the possibility he would have to withdraw because of 
potential Sacramento meetings. We are fortunate to have a potential speaker who 
would think so highly of us at PANC. Anyway, he wishes to speak in the future, and I 
assured him we would try to schedule him later in the year. 

Meantime, with help from Jeriv Haiiisey and Brian Cherry, it looks like we will have a 
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speaker from Lawrence Livermore Lab who will speak about cyber security of the 
electric system. We may have John Grosh, who is heading up this area of research. I 
will know by mid-day on Friday. 

- Steve. 

Stephen St Marie 

Advisor to Commissioner Catherine Sandoval 

Caiifornia Public Utilities Commission 

415-703-5173 (office) 

415-244-3168 (mobile) 

sst@cpuc.ca.qov 

From: St. Marie, Stephen 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 5:13 PM 
To: 'Sean Beatty'; 'Ken Cleaveland'; 'Eric Eisenman'; 'Larry Finne'; 'Jeffrey Gray'; 'Les Guliasi'; 'Jerry 
Hallisey'; 'Rand Havens'; 'Bevin Hong'; 'Avis Kowalewski'; 'Greg Lamberg'; 'Jane Luckhardt'; 'Jan 
Pepper'; St. Marie, Stephen; 'Michael Woods' 
Cc: PANC 
Subject: FW: PANC Minutes for June. 

All, 

Thanks to Sean for getting these minutes out. 

You will see that had no speaker for July. We still do not, as of this writing at 5:10 
p.m. on Wednesday. 

If I do not get a confirmation from Comr Florio by the time of tomorrow's CPUC 
Business meeting, we can all go into panic mode. I am still working on it here. 

- Steve. 
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Stephen St Marie 

Advisor to Commissioner Catherine Sandoval 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415-703-5173 (office) 

415-244-3168 (mobile) 

sst@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Beatty, Sean [mailto:Sean.Beatty@genon.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:14 AM 
To: St. Marie, Stephen 
Subject: RE: PANC Minutes 

Steve, 

Draft minutes for the June Board meeting are attached. 

Sean 

Sean Beatty 
Director, West Regulatory Affairs 
GenOn Energy, inc. 

696 West 10th Street 
Pittsburg, CA 94565 
Mailing: 
P.O. Box 192 
Pittsburg, CA 94565 
925.427.3483 (office) 
925.324.3483 (mobile) 
sean.beattv0>aenon.com 
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From: St. Marie, Stephen [mailto:stephen.stmarie@cpue.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 7:20 PM 
To: Beatty, Sean 
Subject: RE: PANC Minutes 

Hi, Sean. Thanks for getting going on the minutes, and thanks for being thorough. 
The Department of Water Resources person is Ralph Torres, Deputy Director of the 
State Water Project. And now that I have looked it up, I will get back to him to 
reconfirm! 

- Steve. 

Stephen St Marie 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Advisor on Policy and Planning 

415-703-5173 (office) 

415-244-3168 (mobile) 

sst@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Beatty, Sean [maiito:Sean.Beatty@genon.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 12:17 PM 
To: St. Marie, Stephen 
Subject: PANC Minutes 

Hi Steve, 

I am finishing up the minutes for our last meeting and am now realizing that I did not 
get the name of the DWR speaker who is confirmed for the September meeting. 
Could you pass his name along so I could include it in the minutes? 
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Thanks, 

Sean 

Sean Beatty 
Director, West Regulatory Affairs 
GenOn Energy, Inc. 
696 West 10th Street 
Pittsburg, CA 94565 
Mailing: 

192 
Pittsburg, CA 94565 
925.427.3483 (office} 
925.324.3483 (mobile} 
sean. beatty@genon. com 
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